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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION 00800 - SPECIAL CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS  
 
The following have been added by full text:  

Q&A Pt.1 
Herat Fire Departments 

 
Q1. What is the area, and how many LM for the Perimeter Walls, Fencing and Gates? 

A1. Bid as shown on standard drawings. 

Q2. What is the payment Mode/Milestones? 
A2. Payment will be made via Electronic Bank Deposit. Construction payments are 
scheduled for a Standard 30 day payment cycle, assuming billing is continual.  
 

Q4. The scope calls for one 25,000 gallons cistern tank, but drawings 00-C-101 and 00-C—
102 show a 3,000 gallons tank and a 25,000 gallons tank respectively. Please Clarify. 
 A4. See below. 
 
Q5. The scope page 12, paragraph 4.9 calls for one well, and the technical specifications on 
page 16 calls for two wells, please confirm the correct number of Wells. 
 A5. See below. 
 
Q6. Please confirm the contractor is not required to fuel at the handover time and the 
furniture is not part of this contract. 

A6a. Fuel Supply - Bid as shown in Section 01010, 4.11 Site Power, Electrical, 
Distribution System and Fuel Storage and Section 01015, 7.9 Generator Fuel 
Storage/Distribution 
A6b. Furniture – See below.  

 
Q7. Please provide a delivery address should we decide to hand deliver the proposal. 

A7. Hand Delivered offers will not be accepted for this Solicitation. Per Pg. 17 of the 
RFP (Sec 00113, 2.4) All Proposals must be delivered to the email address(es) provided. 

 
Q10. In scope of work 4.9 WATER SYSTEM, it is stipulated “construction of one 5000-
gallon (18,940-liter) elevated water storage tank with an accompanying 25,000-gallon 
(94,500-liter) cistern water storage tank and also in technical section stipulated 
“construction of Water Tank - Capacity shall be 7000 Gallons (26,500 liters)+ booster 
pump. Booster pump and construction of Water Tank - Capacity  7000 Gallons (26,500 
liters) it is not mentioned in scope of works, please clarify that elevated water tank or 
booster pump + Water Tank - Capacity  7000 Gallons (26,500 liters)  will system be 
provided for each site?  
 A10. See below 
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Q11. Specification section 01015pra 3.4.5 specified to provide waste water treatment plant, 
but SOW dot not specified mentioned the item, Please clarify should we consider WWTP to 
our price proposal? 

A11. Bid as shown in Section 01010, Paragraph 4.10 Sanitary Sewer System and 
Standard Drawings. 

 
Q12. Specification section 01015pra 3.3.4 specified to provide aggregate roads within 
compounds ,but in drawing page 00-C-001 it is mentioned to provide asphalt road. Please 
clarify. 
 A12. See below 
 
Q14. Scope of work section 01010pra 4.8 specified to provide concrete walkways between 
building and an parking , but in drawing page 00-C-002 mentioned compacted aggregate 
walk way should be provided . Please clarify; should we calculate concrete or aggregate 
walkways? 
 A14. See below  
 
Q15. Scope of work section 01010 Pra 4.19 mentioned about 30-meter (100ft) height 
communication steel tower with micro-wave dish, but Communication tower drawing is not 
provided in this solicitation, please provide drawing. 
 A15. See below 
  
Q16. In price schedule electrical generator shed is mentioned (0001AY), but scope of works 
01010 mentioned to provide shed for both generator and fuel storage, should we calculate 
shed for generator and fuel storage? If yes, drawing needs to be provided. 
 A16. See below 
  
Q17. In the experience form, in block 10a and 10b, English speaking Technical point of 
contact for the Project Owner (name, title, e-mail address, phone number) is this the name 
and information of the Contractor or the name or information of the Client? 

A15. The Point of Contact for the project that is provided is required to be English 
Speaking. This person is not the Employee of the offeror. The Point of Contact is 
required to be a member of the referenced Client.  
 

 
**Notice to Offerors** 
Question Numbers 3, 8, 9, and 13 have been left off intentionally. They will be answered in a 
separate amendment to be published later. 
 
SECTION 01010 
 
4.3 STANDARD NON-BUILDING DESIGNS - Change Tabular List of Facilities Table as 
follows: 
NAME/DESIGNATION  
 

NUMBER 
OF UNITS 

DESCRIPTION 
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Fire Station 2 2-Story concrete frame w/ CMU infill/ concrete slab 
roof 

Vehicle and Apparatus Bays 2 1-Story high bay concrete frame w/ CMU infill / 
corrugated metal roofing 

Fire Fighter’s Training Tower 2 3-Story concrete frame w/ CMU infill 
Gate House 2 1-Story concrete frame w/ CMU infill 
Guard Shack 2 1-Story concrete frame w/ CMU infill 
Guard Tower 8 2-Story concrete frame 
Communications Tower 2 30-meter (100 ft) height steel tower with micro-wave 

dish 
Water Cistern 2 25,000 30,000-gallon (94,500 liter) steel tank 
Trash Collection Points 4 Three-sided enclosure with gate on concrete slab 
Well House with Storage Tanks 2 1-Story concrete frame w/ CMU infill. Tank is 3000- 

gallon (11,340-liter) steel structure. 
Generators, Fuel Storage and 
Canopy 

2 Concrete slabs, containment dikes w/ canopy structure 

 
 
4.9 Water System 

Delete “Design and construct a Potable Water System (PWS), to include a well, protected in an 
enclosed water well house, water well pump(s), a 5,000-gallon (18,940-liter) elevated water 
storage tank with an accompanying 25,000-gallon (94,500-liter) cistern water storage tank and an 
underground pipe distribution network system for each project site. “ 

Replace with “Design and construct a Potable Water System (PWS) in accordance with the 
plans and specifications, to include a water well(s) to provide sufficient supply for the facilities, 
protected in an enclosed water well house, water well pump(s), a 5,000 3,000-gallon (18,940 
11,356-liter) elevated water storage tank with an accompanying 25,000 30,000-gallon (94,500 
113,562-liter) cistern water storage tank and an underground pipe distribution network system 
for each project site. “  

 
4.11.4 GENERATOR FUEL STORAGE 
The work shall include a factory fabricated tank(s) and installation of the entire fuel storage and 
distribution system for each project site. Tanks shall be as indicated on the drawings and be 
provided with a concrete dike, security fencing, and protective overhead canopy. Tanks shall be 
provided and installed in accordance with Appendix A and Section 01015: TECHNICAL 
REQUIREMENTS. 
 
 
4.14 GENERATOR & FUEL STORAGE CANOPY (SHED) AND VEHICLE REFUEL POINT 
The Contractor shall construct, in the location shown on the provided Concept plan drawing, a 
Generator and Fuel Storage Canopy (Shed) and Vehicle Refuel Point in accordance with the 
provided contract drawings. 
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4.19 COMMUNICATION TOWER 

Construct one communication tower for each project in accordance with the contract drawings 
and located per the provided site plans.  The contractor is not responsible for the communications 
dish and other equipment, to include cabling, as shown on the drawing; this will be government 
furnished and installed materials. 

4.13 Road Network, Sidewalk, and Parking 

The Contractor shall design and construct the entire road and parking network for each project 
site. The roads shall be asphalt and designed to carry traffic of a 40 metric-ton five-axle vehicle. 
A storm drainage system shall also be included. The road layout shall provide access to entry 
control points, parking lots, vehicle maintenance facilities, fuel points, generator yard, sewage 
septic tank, and the trash collection point. Provide parking areas inside the compound, for 
number of vehicles and size as indicated in the concept plan. Road design shall be designed per 
Appendix A – Drawings and Section 01015, Technical Requirements. Roadways and sidewalks 
are required as shown on attached drawings and shall be designed and constructed based upon 
recommendations from geotechnical analysis as required herein. A large paved vehicle turning 
area is required per the standard drawings provided. 
 
Provide a network of sidewalks to connect the buildings as indicated on the Concept Plan 
drawing. Sidewalks shall be aggregate and a minimum 1.5 m in width. 
 

SECTION 01015 

3.3.4 Roads, 1st sentence, Delete: “Aggregate roads are required within the compounds.” 

Add “Asphalt roads are required within the compounds in accordance with the standard 
drawings.” 

3.4.1 Water 

G - WATER STORAGE TANK 

1st paragraph; 3rd Sentence - Delete “Volume of the water storage tank shall be 5000 gallons 
(26,500 liters).” 
 
SECTION 01060 

1.20 CONTRACTOR FURNISHED EQUIPMENT LISTS 
 
Delete “The Contractor shall furnish a list of all items, other than integral construction type 
items, furnished under the contract.” 
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Add “The Contractor will NOT be responsible for providing the furnishings.  However, the 
contractor shall provide a list of all furnishings and items, other than integral construction type 
items, to be provided by others.” 
 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


